
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 2:23 PM
To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Cc: Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Willard, Veronica (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint drinking water

Thanks that will be more than enough time.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 2:23 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Cc: Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Willard, Veronica (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint drinking water

Director and Jim Sygo have an opening from 9:00-9:30 tomorrow morning. Please plan on that. Okay? Thanks.

Mary Beth

Mary Beth Thelen
Management Assistant to Director Dan Wyant
Department of Environmental Quality
Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South
Phone: 517-284-6712 or 284-6700 (new numbers)
Fax: 517-241-7401
Thelenm2@michigan.gov

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 10:58 AM
To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: Flint drinking water

Mary Beth,

I spoke with Director Wyant briefly yesterday regarding a boil water advisory for the City of Flint's drinking water.

We have a separate compliance issue with the City of Flint regarding the drinking water standard for disinfection byproducts that I would like to inform the Director about as the City is still under a state appointed Emergency Manager.

Does Director Wyant have any time available to meet on this?

Please let me know. Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314